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To the Faculty, Staff and Students of s6utKem[ftlirioi's University at Edwardsville

Vol. 18, No. 6 
June 3, 1987

MEMO TO: The University Conijjiunity 

FROM: Earl Lazerson

SUBJECT: Commencement Activities

On Friday morning, June 12, the University will sponsor a roundtable 
discussion on "The Origin of Complex Societies." Professor Melvin Fowler 
of the University of Wisconsin at Milwaukee, who will receive a Distin­
guished Service Award at Commencement, will be the principal speaker. 
Panelists will be Dr. Margaret Brown, of Cahokia Mounds State Park, and 
Dr. Sidney Denny, of SIUE. The discussion will take place from 10:00 
to 11:30 a.m. in the Redbud-Oak Rooms of the University Center.

The same afternoon. Dr. Robert McC. Adams, Secretary of the Smith­
sonian Institution, will lead a symposium on "The Tvto Cultures Problem." 
Panelists will be: Dr. Michael Friedlander, Professor of Physics,
Washington University; Fr. Hugh Gray, Vice President for Academic Af­
fairs, St. Louis University; Dr. Lawrence Barton, Professor of Chemis­
try, University of Missouri-St. Louis, and Dr. John Richardson,
Professor of Art, SIUE. The symposium will take place from 2:30 to 
4:30 p.m. in the Redbud-Oak Rooms of the University Center. A recep­
tion will follow in the Maple-Dogwood Rooms. As you know. Dr. Adams 
will be awarded an honorary Doctor of Humane Letters degree at 
Commencement.

I look forward to seeing you on June 12.
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